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From: LATAM_PVVendor

Sent: viernes, 23 de mayo de 2025 15:57

To: farmacovigilanciadrcpfa@mspas.gob.gt

Cc: Blanco Medina, Isabella

Subject: Reporte eventos adversos AbbVie-23May2025

Attachments: F-FV-c-02a Notificacion RAM Electrénica_TU25-1182180-AE00.pdf; F-FV-c-02a

Notificacion RAM Electrénica_TU25-1182190-AE00.pdf; F-FV-c-02a Notificacion
RAM Electronica_TU25-1182204-AEQ0.pdf

Buenas tardes,

Espero se encuentren bien.

Enviamos por este medio el formulario de Notificacién RAM electronica, el reporte para 3 eventos adversos

con numero de identificacion de AbbVie: TU25-1182204, TU25-1182190, y TU25-1182180. Debido que la
plataforma de noti-facedra nos presentod error al intentar someterlos.

Quedamos atentos a su recibido y cualquier retroalimentacion.

Cordialmente,

Pharmacovigilance Team
ICON providing services on behalf of AbbVie

obbvie

abbvie.com

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please
note that any other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error
should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.



